SolanaQuery (\$SLQ)

The Future of Trustless Polling.

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Introduction	3
Technical Architecture	5
Blockchain Reclaim Protocol for KYC (zkSync Integration)	5
Poll Creation Mechanics on Solana	6
Smart Contract Design for Automatic Token Distribution	7
Security Considerations and Sybil Resistance	9
Tokenomics	10
Token Supply and Distribution	11
\$SLQ Utility	12
Governance	13
Community-Driven Governance Model	14
Community Wallet and Ecosystem Funding	15
Insights from Vitalik	16
Conclusion	18

Introduction

SolanaQuery (\$SLQ) is a decentralized polling and survey platform built on the Solana blockchain. It allows anyone to create polls that leverage blockchain-based identity verification (via zero-knowledge protocols) to restrict participation to a targeted group of users. By using a **blockchain reclaim protocol** for KYC and identity (integrated with zkSync or similar ZK technology), SolanaQuery ensures that only users meeting specific on-chain criteria can vote in a poll while preserving user privacy. The platform's value proposition is **trustless, criteria-gated polling**: poll creators can gather feedback or votes from a qualified community (e.g. verified developers, token holders above a threshold, etc.) without relying on centralized identity checks. All votes and poll outcomes are recorded on-chain for transparency, and participants are rewarded for their input with \$SLQ tokens, creating a strong incentive to participate.

SolanaQuery unlocks numerous use cases in blockchain governance and community decision-making. For example, DAOs can conduct on-chain governance votes open only to verified members or substantial stakeholders, ensuring **governance polls** reflect the voice of true stakeholders. Projects can perform **feature polling** by restricting voters to experienced developers or power users (e.g. wallets holding >10 SOL or contributors with certain credentials), obtaining high-quality feedback from a knowledgeable subset of the community. Startups and communities can use SolanaQuery for **idea validation**, creating incentive-aligned surveys where respondents are rewarded for sharing honest opinions. In all cases, SolanaQuery provides a tamper-proof and Sybil-resistant way to gauge sentiment, with **automatic reward distribution** to respondents that fosters higher response rates compared to traditional surveys.

What We'll Cover in This White Paper

In this white paper, we explore SolanaQuery (\$SLQ)—a revolutionary blockchain-powered polling and survey platform. SolanaQuery introduces a trustless, verifiable, and incentive-driven approach to gathering insights from targeted blockchain users. By integrating zero-knowledge identity verification (zkSync & Reclaim Protocol) and automatic tokenized reward distribution, SolanaQuery ensures that only the right participants engage with polls while maintaining privacy and preventing Sybil attacks.

This document provides a technical deep dive into the mechanics of SolanaQuery, its tokenomics, governance structure, and how it leverages Vitalik Buterin's concepts of "info finance" to create an economy of valuable insights. We also outline the future vision for the platform, including DAO governance, partnerships, and expansion across multiple blockchains.

You can list bullet points like this:

- Introduction Overview of SolanaQuery (\$SLQ) and its vision for decentralized polling.
- Technical Architecture How zero-knowledge KYC, Sybil resistance, and blockchain-based surveys work.
- Tokenomics \$SLQ's supply, distribution, and economic incentives.
- Governance The role of \$SLQ holders in shaping the platform's future.
- Insights from Vitalik Buterin's Info Finance How information markets, identity verification, and crypto incentives improve governance.
- Future Potential Roadmap, partnerships, and expansion beyond Solana.

Technical Architecture

SolanaQuery's architecture combines Solana's high-performance smart contracts with a zero-knowledge identity verification layer to ensure secure and Sybil-resistant polls. The major components include the KYC/identity verification via Reclaim Protocol (zkSync integration), the on-chain poll smart contract on Solana, and the token distribution mechanism. Security and anti-Sybil measures are designed into each step.

Blockchain Reclaim Protocol for KYC (zkSync Integration)

At the core of SolanaQuery's identity layer is the Reclaim Protocol, which uses zero-knowledge proofs to verify user credentials without exposing private data. Reclaim's zkTLS infrastructure allows users to generate verified credentials backed by zero-knowledge proofs for use on-chain

In practice, this means a poll can require a participant to prove some fact (age, ownership of assets, membership in a group, etc.) and the user can supply a cryptographic proof meeting that requirement, without revealing their actual identity or sensitive information. For example, if a poll is restricted to "developers with over 10 SOL," a user could use Reclaim to privately verify they hold at least 10 SOL in their wallet and perhaps possess a developer credential, then produce a ZK proof (potentially via a zkSync-based verifier contract) that the SolanaQuery program accepts as meeting the criteria. This serves as a decentralized KYC check – confirming attributes of the user (like holdings or reputation) – without relying on a centralized authority.

The integration with zkSync (a Layer-2 blockchain with zero-knowledge proofs) or similar ZK networks is what enables these privacy-preserving checks. zkSync can be used to run the heavy cryptographic verification off-chain or on a Layer-2, and then a succinct proof is submitted to the Solana chain. The SolanaQuery platform would provide tools or SDKs for users to fetch the required proof via Reclaim Protocol's API. Under the hood, the user might authenticate with an external account (for instance, prove ownership of a GitHub account or a Solana wallet with certain balance) to Reclaim Protocol, which then generates a zero-knowledge credential that the user can pass to the poll's smart contract. The SolanaQuery smart contract includes a verifier that checks the proof's validity and that it indeed certifies the user meets the poll's requirements. Because this is all done with zero-knowledge proofs, the poll can enforce "one human, one vote" or other conditions without storing any personal data on-chain.

Poll Creation Mechanics on Solana

Poll creation is handled through a Solana program (smart contract) that defines the poll parameters and manages the voting process. When a user (the poll creator) wants to create a poll, they interact with SolanaQuery's Poll Factory contract by providing: (1) a description of the poll (question and possible options, which are stored off chain), (2) the criteria for eligible participants (this could be a reference to a specific credential or a condition like a minimum token balance), and (3) a reward pool denominated in \$SLQ tokens that will be used to incentivize voters. The poll creator must deposit the specified amount of \$SLQ into the poll's escrow as part of the creation transaction. The smart contract then instantiates a new poll record (identified by a poll ID), recording the poll details, the cryptographic parameters or root hash representing the eligibility criteria, and the size of the reward pool. The community treasury fee (1% of the pool) is automatically deducted at this point and sent to the community wallet, ensuring that from each poll a small portion is contributed to the ecosystem fund.

Once the poll is live, eligible users can discover it (through the SolanaQuery frontend or any integrated dApp) and choose to participate. To cast a vote (or submit a survey response), a user calls the poll contract's vote function with their chosen option and a proof of eligibility. The smart contract will verify that:

- The voting window for the poll is open (polls can have a set duration or closing block time).
- The sender has not already voted (each Solana address can only vote once per poll, enforced by storing a record of votes or marking the address as voted).
- The proof of eligibility provided by the user is valid according to the poll's criteria. For instance, if the poll requires a certain credential, the contract

checks the zero-knowledge proof against the stored verification key (or checks that the voter's address is in a pre-computed allowlist of eligible addresses). If the criteria involve on-chain data like token holdings, the contract can directly check the user's account state (Solana account balances) to ensure the condition is met.

If all checks pass, the vote is recorded on-chain. Depending on the poll type, votes could be stored as an array or mapping in the contract state, or simply emitted as an event and counted off-chain – but for full transparency and trustlessness, storing a tally on-chain is preferred. Each option could have a counter that increments as votes come in, or votes could be recorded and tallied at the end by anyone calling a finalize function. The architecture should also consider privacy of votes: in many polls, votes are public, but for sensitive surveys one could use cryptographic tricks (like commit-reveal schemes) to hide individual votes until poll end. In the current design, we assume polls are public and straightforward.

Smart Contract Design for Automatic Token Distribution

The SolanaQuery smart contracts are designed to automatically handle the reward payouts in \$SLQ to participants, eliminating the need for a trusted party to distribute rewards. When creating a poll, the creator's \$SLQ tokens for the reward pool are escrowed in the poll contract account. The contract logic ties those funds to the poll's outcomes. After the poll concludes (either after a preset time or once a certain number of votes are reached), the contract enters a finalization phase. In this phase, the contract will release the rewards to the voters. The distribution can happen in a couple of ways:

• Equal split: If the intent is to reward all participants equally for their time and input, the total reward pool (minus the 1% fee already taken) is divided by the number of valid participants. Each eligible voter can then claim an equal share of \$SLQ. For example, if the poll creator allocated 1000 \$SLQ and 100 people

voted, each voter could claim 9.9 \$SLQ (with 1% or 10 \$SLQ having gone to the community treasury).

- Fixed reward per vote: Alternatively, the poll creator might specify a fixed reward per participant (up to a max pool). The contract would then give out that fixed amount to each voter until the pool depletes or the max number of participants is reached.
- Outcome-based rewards: In cases where the poll has "right" answers (not just opinion surveys), rewards could even be given only to those who voted for the outcome that ended up winning or being "correct." (This is analogous to a prediction market payout, though standard SolanaQuery polls likely reward all participants regardless of their choice, since it's more about surveying opinion than gambling on outcomes.)

In the basic design, an equal split among all who voted before the deadline is simplest and aligns incentives for maximum participation. The smart contract maintains a list of all addresses that voted (or a Merkle root of them) and the count of participants. When the poll is finalized, the contract either automatically transfers the computed \$SLQ reward to each voter's address, or (to save transaction fees) it enters a state where each voter can call a claimReward function to withdraw their portion of tokens. The claim approach is often more scalable on Solana: the contract would calculate each voter's entitlement deterministically (total_pool_remaining / participants) and allow them to withdraw it. Any unclaimed tokens after a long period could either revert to the community treasury or remain claimable indefinitely.

The smart contract logic ensures that all these operations are atomic and secure. Because the \$SLQ reward pool is locked in the contract from the start, voters are guaranteed to receive their reward without trusting the poll creator. The code will likely include safeguards like:

- A requirement that the poll creator cannot cancel the poll after seeing an unfavorable result (once a single vote is cast, the pool is locked until distribution).
- If a poll ends with zero participants (no one voted), a mechanism for the creator to reclaim their tokens (minus the 1% fee) or for the tokens to go to the treasury after a timeout.
- Protection against overflow or underflow in reward calculations, ensuring precise token accounting.
- Use of Solana's native features like PDAs (Program Derived Addresses) to manage poll accounts and treasury accounts without giving any single user control over them.

Security Considerations and Sybil Resistance

Security is paramount in SolanaQuery's design, as the platform deals with token funds and potentially sensitive voting outcomes. Several layers of security and anti-Sybil features are implemented:

Sybil resistance via KYC and stake requirements: By requiring each participant to prove a unique identity or possess a significant stake (like >10 SOL or other tokens), SolanaQuery makes it economically or practically infeasible for one entity to spin up multiple fake accounts to spam a poll. The decentralized KYC (via Reclaim/zkSync proofs) ensures that an individual can only vote once per poll – even if they created multiple wallet addresses, they would be unable to produce valid KYC proofs for more than one identity. This is far more robust than simple IP or email-based restrictions. It aligns with the idea that a *proof-of-personhood* system can prevent duplicate accounts "while avoiding massive fraud from duplicate and fake accounts," a lesson even large-scale digital ID projects have learned. Additionally, requiring a token holding (or staking a certain amount of \$SLQ or SOL to vote) means an attacker would need to invest resources for each Sybil identity, raising the cost of attack dramatically.

- Smart contract security: The Solana programs governing SolanaQuery undergo rigorous audits and use best practices to prevent common vulnerabilities. For instance, checks are in place to prevent **re-entrancy** (not typically an issue on Solana due to single-threaded transaction execution, but relevant if external calls or CPI are used), to validate all inputs (so a malformed proof or vote cannot crash the program), and to ensure tokens are handled safely (using Solana's token program for escrow and transfers). The community treasury address is hard-coded or managed by a DAO-controlled PDA to prevent any diverting of the 1% fee.
- Immutable poll rules: Once a poll is created and live, its rules (eligibility criteria, reward pool, end time) are immutable. This prevents a malicious poll creator from changing the conditions mid-way (for example, to suddenly exclude certain voters or reclaim the reward). Voters can trust that the terms under which they voted will remain the same throughout the poll's duration.

In summary, SolanaQuery's architecture marries the speed and low-cost transactions of Solana (making frequent polling feasible) with advanced cryptographic identity solutions (ensuring that only the right people vote, and only once). The result is a **secure, trustless polling platform** resistant to fraud and manipulation, suitable for high-stakes governance decisions as well as everyday community feedback collection.

Tokenomics

SolanaQuery's tokenomics are designed to align the incentives of developers, users, and the community for sustainable growth. The platform's native token is \$SLQ, with a fixed total supply of 1,000,000 tokens. \$SLQ is central to the platform's economy – it is used to reward poll participants, to govern the platform, and to encourage adoption.

Token Supply and Distribution

The allocation of the 1,000,000 \$SLQ tokens is as follows:

- 20% to Developers: 200,000 \$SLQ are allocated to the project's developers and early contributors. This allocation rewards the team for building the platform and ensures they have a stake in its success. Typically, these tokens would be vested over time to align the developers with long-term growth (for example, released over a 1-2 year period) though the exact vesting schedule can be determined by governance or outlined in a token distribution schedule.
- 80% to the Community: 800,000 \$SLQ are reserved for the community. This large share emphasizes SolanaQuery's community-driven ethos. The community allocation covers tokens used for ecosystem growth, such as airdrops to early adopters, liquidity provision, marketing incentives, and especially the poll reward pools. As the platform grows, many of these tokens will be distributed as rewards to poll participants or as incentives to attract poll creators and voters to the platform. This effectively decentralizes the token supply, putting \$SLQ in the hands of the users who engage with SolanaQuery.
- 1% Poll Fee to Community Wallet: To continually replenish the community funds, the system charges a 1% fee on every poll's reward pool, which is sent to a community-controlled treasury. (This 1% is effectively drawn from the poll creator's deposited tokens for example, if a creator allocates 100 \$SLQ to a poll, 1 \$SLQ goes to the community wallet and 99 \$SLQ are available for participants.) The community wallet accumulates these fees and is managed via governance (explained in the next section). This mechanism means that as more polls are created and more \$SLQ rewards flow, the community treasury grows, providing resources for further development, rewards, or other initiatives as decided by \$SLQ holders.

Importantly, the token supply is fixed at 1,000,000 with no inflation, so the only way tokens enter circulation is through the initial allocation and subsequently through the release of the community tokens over time. The economic incentive for poll creators to buy/hold \$SLQ is clear: if you want to attract quality respondents, you need to offer

\$SLQ rewards, so demand for \$SLQ increases with platform usage. Conversely, participants receiving \$SLQ as rewards are encouraged to hold them to gain governance power or to create polls of their own, or they can trade them on the open market which provides liquidity and price discovery.

\$SLQ Utility

\$SLQ is a multi-faceted utility token within SolanaQuery's ecosystem:

- Poll Creation: While anyone can create a basic poll, creating a poll with rewards requires \$SLQ tokens. A poll creator needs to deposit \$SLQ to fund the reward pool (as described earlier). In addition, the platform could charge a small \$SLQ fee or require a user to stake a certain amount of \$SLQ to create a poll, as an anti-spam measure. This means project owners or community leaders who want to gather feedback will need to acquire \$SLQ, driving demand. The act of spending or staking \$SLQ to create polls also serves to filter out low-quality or malicious polls, as there is a cost to creating frivolous polls.
- Reward Distribution: As the reward currency, \$SLQ is what participants earn for contributing their time and knowledge. This makes \$SLQ a sort of "information currency" within the platform it tokenizes the value of user input. Participants who accumulate \$SLQ may wish to use it to fund polls of their own, or they can hold it if they believe in the platform's growth. In this way, active community members become token holders, intertwining the user base with the investor base.
- Governance Participation: \$SLQ holders have the right to participate in SolanaQuery's governance (explained in detail in the next section). This includes voting on proposals that affect the platform's future, such as feature upgrades, fee adjustments, or how to allocate the community treasury. Thus, holding \$SLQ gives users a direct say in the direction of the project. This governance power incentivizes users to hold onto tokens rather than simply sell their rewards, fostering a loyal base of stakeholders.

In summary, the tokenomics ensure that value flows back to the community – most tokens are earmarked for users, and even the act of using the platform (creating polls)

contributes to a communal fund. Developers are rewarded for their initial work with a fair share, but the long-term control and benefit lie with the community of \$SLQ holders. This alignment is critical for a decentralized platform: those who use and contribute to SolanaQuery are the ones who will shape and profit from its success.

Governance

SolanaQuery is envisioned as a community-governed platform, meaning that over time, control over key decisions shifts from the core developers to the distributed network of \$SLQ token holders. Governance is facilitated through a DAO-like model where proposals are made and voted on by the community, using \$SLQ as the voting power.

Community-Driven Governance Model

The governance model centers on the idea that any \$SLQ token holder can participate in decision-making, with larger holders having proportionally more influence (though mechanisms like quadratic voting could be explored in the future to balance whales vs. small holders). In practical terms, the SolanaQuery team will deploy a governance smart contract or use an existing Solana governance framework (such as the SPL Governance program, which underpins many Solana DAO treasuries) to manage proposals and votes.

Key features of the governance process:

• Proposals: A community wallet (treasury) is established, which holds the funds collected from the 1% poll fees and any undistributed community tokens. \$SLQ holders can propose how to use these funds or propose changes to the platform's parameters. For example, proposals might include funding a marketing campaign, granting tokens to incentivize development of a new feature, adjusting the poll participation fee, or forming partnerships. To

prevent spam, a proposal may require a certain threshold of \$SLQ to initiate (or be seconded by others) – this ensures only serious proposals move forward.

- Voting: Once a proposal is live, there is a defined voting period during which \$SLQ holders can cast their votes (usually proportional to their token holdings).
 Voting could be done on-chain for full transparency. Because \$SLQ is on Solana, on-chain voting is feasible with low fees and fast finality. Each address's vote weight is equal to the amount of \$SLQ they stake towards the vote. Some governance systems allow locking tokens for increased voting weight or use time-weighted voting, but initially one-token-one-vote is simplest. The outcome is determined by majority (or other criteria like supermajority or quorum requirements, depending on the governance rules decided).
- Execution: If a proposal passes, it can trigger on-chain actions. For example, a passed spending proposal could automatically transfer the specified amount from the community wallet to a target address (perhaps a multisig controlled by the development team for a specific use, or directly to a service provider if paying for something). In fully on-chain governance, the proposal could directly call the Solana programs to update configurations (like changing a fee parameter in the poll contract) without human intervention. Initially, some actions might be carried out by a trusted multisig after a successful vote (to smooth the transition to full decentralization), but the goal is to automate as much as possible.

The governance model is progressively decentralized. In early stages, the core team might retain some veto power or act as guardians to ensure the system's stability. However, the roadmap intends to phase this out and hand complete control to the community once the platform is mature. The large 80% community token allocation means that ultimately the community will hold the majority of tokens, and thus majority voting power, preventing the core developers (with 20%) from overruling consensus if the tokens are widely distributed.

Future Roadmap for Decentralized Decision-Making

On the roadmap, SolanaQuery plans a gradual shift to full decentralization:

- In the **short term**, the focus is on launching the platform, distributing \$SLQ to users, and establishing the basic governance structures. The core team might set initial parameters (like the 1% fee, initial whitelisting of the Reclaim Protocol verification keys, etc.) but will involve the community in feedback and small-scale votes off-chain (e.g., using snapshot or forum signaling).
- In the **medium term**, once the token is sufficiently distributed and the platform stable, formal on-chain governance will be activated. This includes deploying the governance contract and community treasury on-chain and encouraging \$SLQ holders to start making proposals. The team might still steward the process (perhaps proposing the first set of improvements or parameter tweaks based on community input) but will abide by the outcomes of token holder votes.
- In the **long term**, the aim is for SolanaQuery to become a fully community-driven DAO. The \$SLQ token holders could even elect "governance committees" or moderators to curate proposals, or they might implement more sophisticated governance mechanisms (like quadratic voting to give smaller holders more relative voice, or conviction voting where holding tokens longer gives more weight). Additionally, the governance might extend to **technical upgrades**: for instance, if a new identity protocol emerges or a better ZK technology, the community could vote to integrate it. Or if the Solana network undergoes changes, the community decides how SolanaQuery adapts.

The governance structure will also oversee the **evolution of the \$SLQ token economics**. Any changes to fees, supply (though fixed, they might consider inflation in future if justified), or reward schemes would go through a governance vote. Essentially, nothing is static – the community can propose and vote to change any aspect of the system to respond to new challenges or opportunities.

By empowering its users through governance, SolanaQuery ensures that those who are most invested in the platform's success have a direct say in shaping it. This decentralized governance is not just a feature but a fundamental principle: the platform is built to serve its user community, and thus the community should ultimately be in control.

Insights from Vitalik

In developing SolanaQuery, we draw inspiration from broader concepts in the blockchain community. Notably, Ethereum co-founder Vitalik Buterin's insights on *information finance*, decentralized identity, and incentive design inform our vision. Here are key points from Vitalik's writings that resonate with SolanaQuery's mission:

- Information Finance Aligning Incentives with Knowledge: Vitalik introduces the concept of "info finance", describing it as using financial mechanisms to align incentives for producing valuable information. In the context of prediction markets, he argues that blockchains can improve these systems by "aligning financial incentives with accurate information generation." In other words, people are rewarded for sharing truthful predictions or data, not just for gambling. This idea is at the heart of SolanaQuery's reward model: by rewarding users with \$SLQ for participating in polls, we align economic incentive with information sharing. Just as Vitalik says to "start from a fact that you want to know, and then design a market to optimally elicit that information", SolanaQuery creates mini-markets (polls) where the "fact we want to know" is the community's opinion on a topic, and the incentive (token reward) is designed to elicit that feedback. Our platform is essentially applying information finance to surveys and governance treating user insights as a valuable commodity and paying for it in tokens.
- Decentralized Identity Verification: Vitalik has written about the importance of proof-of-personhood and privacy-preserving identity systems in decentralized applications. He defines the "unique-human problem" as creating an identity system that ensures each participant is a real, unique person "ideally without revealing which real person it is." This encapsulates the goal of our KYC integration. We don't want a poll to be flooded by one

person with 100 fake accounts, but we also don't want to require everyone to upload passports publicly. Vitalik points out that zero-knowledge proofs are a solution: you can prove you're in a set of eligible humans without revealing your actual identity. SolanaQuery leverages exactly this principle via Reclaim Protocol – using ZK proofs to verify eligibility (one-person-one-vote, or holding a certain asset) while preserving anonymity. This approach follows Vitalik's vision of decentralized identity where users maintain privacy and control, as opposed to centralized KYC which he notes makes "unacceptable sacrifices on privacy" and is prone to government or corporate abuse. By building identity verification into our polls in a decentralized way, we increase Sybil resistance without compromising user privacy or autonomy.

• Economic Incentives for Information Sharing: A recurring theme in Vitalik's article is that economic incentives can improve information sharing and decision-making processes. He notes that prediction markets (a form of information market) can serve as **information aggregators** and help society figure out what's true or important by looking at where people are willing to. In a broader sense, he sees these mechanisms applying to areas like governance and social media to reward honest signaling of beliefs or knowledge. SolanaQuery's entire premise is to **financially incentivize participation** in governance and surveys. By distributing \$SLQ tokens from poll creators to participants, we ensure that contributors are compensated for their time and insight. This follows the general principle Vitalik espouses: when you "use finance as a way to align incentives in order to provide... valuable information," you create better outcomes. In a governance poll, for example, if token holders know they'll earn a reward for voting, they are more likely to get involved, leading to higher turnout and more representative decisions. The economic design thus tries to encourage a healthier flow of information (in our case, feedback and votes) by attaching rewards to it. Vitalik's insight that combining blockchain with clever incentive design can yield "predictions about the future as a public good" is analogous to how SolanaQuery aims to yield informed community opinions as a public good, through the mechanism of token rewards.

In summary, Vitalik Buterin's ideas reinforce why a platform like SolanaQuery is valuable. By merging **information and finance** (as Vitalik's *info finance* concept suggests), using **decentralized identity** solutions for **trust and privacy**, and structuring **economic incentives** to encourage participation, SolanaQuery stands at the cutting edge of what Vitalik calls the new era of information-driven blockchain applications. We have taken these high-level concepts and implemented them in a practical system for community polling and governance, demonstrating the real-world applicability of these insights.

Conclusion

SolanaQuery envisions a future where community decisions and feedback loops are empowered by blockchain technology, resulting in more trustworthy and inclusive outcomes. By providing a **technical infrastructure for decentralized polls** with built-in KYC verification and token incentives, SolanaQuery bridges the gap between raw community sentiment and actionable insight, all on-chain. The platform's use of **\$SLQ token rewards** turns participation into a mutually beneficial activity – poll creators get the information they need, and users earn value for their contributions, aligning interests in a way not possible with traditional Web2 survey tools.

The **vision for SolanaQuery** is to become a go-to solution for any blockchain project, DAO, or even traditional organization seeking input from a crypto-savvy audience. In the near term, we plan to integrate with Solana-based DAOs so they can easily spin up polls gated by token holdings or other criteria (for example, only allow addresses that participated in a certain NFT mint to vote on the next development). We also see potential to partner with identity platforms (like Worldcoin, Proof of Humanity, or Gitcoin Passport) to expand the range of verification criteria – SolanaQuery could allow poll creators to target "*verified humans*" in general, not just based on holding a specific token, thus opening the door to broader use cases like public sentiment surveys with Sybil resistance. Partnerships with other blockchains via cross-chain bridges or oracles are also on the roadmap: while currently focused on Solana, the core idea of incentive-driven polling could be extended to ecosystems like Ethereum, Cosmos, or Polkadot, with \$SLQ acting as the interoperable reward currency.

Our future potential includes exploring the possibility of a PolyMarket-style prediction market, where users can stake \$SLQ on different outcomes of governance decisions, feature rollouts, or broader crypto trends. This would allow the community to collectively forecast key events and drive data-driven decision-making within the SolanaQuery ecosystem.

As the community grows, entirely new features may be proposed and implemented through governance – truly making SolanaQuery "for the people, by the people." For example, the community might vote to introduce a staking mechanism where users stake \$SLQ to signal interest in certain poll topics, or they might implement tiered rewards where higher quality contributions (perhaps measured by a follow-up rating) earn more \$SLQ. There is ample room for innovation guided by the token holders.

We also anticipate that as the community grows, entirely new features will be proposed and implemented through governance – truly making SolanaQuery "for the people, by the people." For example, the community might vote to introduce a staking mechanism where users stake \$SLQ to signal interest in certain poll topics, or they might implement tiered rewards where higher quality contributions (perhaps measured by a follow-up rating) earn more \$SLQ – there is ample room for innovation guided by the token holders.

In conclusion, SolanaQuery (\$SLQ) represents a **convergence of blockchain governance, decentralized identity, and token economics** to create a next-generation polling platform. By leveraging Solana's speed and a cutting-edge ZK-enabled KYC protocol, it delivers secure and meaningful polls. By distributing power and value to the community, it ensures the platform's growth benefits its users. SolanaQuery's journey is just beginning, but with a solid technical foundation and a passionate community, it has the potential to fundamentally change how we gather and reward insights in the decentralized era. We invite developers, community leaders, and voters to join us in this vision – to make every voice count in a fair, verified, and rewarding way.